
 
 

Southeast Regional Office 
2 East Main Street | Norristown, PA  19401-4915 | 484.250.5960 | Fax 484.250.5961 | www.dep.pa.gov 

January 10, 2023 
 
 
 
Sent Via Electronic Mail 
 
Mr. Gregory D. Martin, P.G. 
Roux Associates 
402 Heron Drive  
Logan Township, NJ   08085 
 
Re:  Bishop Tube Site  
 Workplan For OU 3 Implementation 
 
Dear Mr. Martin: 

 
The Department of Environmental Protection (“DEP”) has reviewed the Revised Bishop Tube 
HSCA Site –Workplan for OU 3 Implementation (“Revised OU 3 Work Plan”), dated January 6, 
2023 and email responses to DEP’s December19, 2022 comment letter.  The revised plan and 
response email were submitted by Roux Associates, Inc. (“Roux”), on behalf of Johnson Matthey 
Inc. and Whittaker Corporation (the “Bishop Tube Project Team”).  DEP has determined that the 
Revised OU 3 Work Plan  
 

• is consistent with the selected remedial alternative for OU3: Alternative 3 - Connection to 
the Existing Public Water Supply Waterline, Combined with Restrictions on the Use of 
Groundwater as described in DEP’s Statement of Decision, dated September 12, 2022, 
and 

• complies with applicable, or relevant and appropriate requirements (“ARARS”). 
 
Therefore, DEP accepts the Revised OU 3 Work Plan as final.  Please keep us apprised with 
regard to implementation of the OU 3 remedy. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at darmstrong@pa.gov or by phone at 
484.250.5723. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Dustin A. Armstrong 
Environmental Protection Specialist  
Environmental Cleanup and Brownfields   
 
 



Mr. Gregory D. Martin, P.G. -  2  - January 10, 2023 
 

cc:  Mr. Lardiere, Esq., Whittaker Corp.  
 Ms. Donohue-Babiak, Esq., Johnson Matthey Inc.  
 Mr. Thomas J. Patterson, P.E., Roux Associates  
 Mr. Nagel, East Whiteland Twp. Manager  
 Ms. Pohlman, East Whiteland Twp. EAC  
 Mr. Skiljo, Chester County Health Department  
 Mr. R. Patel 
 Ms. McClennen  
 Mr. Bram, Esq. 
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